District 6 Area 17 Panel 71 Meeting Minutes March 6, 2021

Meeting called to order @9:33am

- Decleration of unity- This we owe to AA's future, to place our common welfare first to keep our fellowship united. For on AA unity depend our lives and the lives of those to come.
 - 12 Traditions checklist-Tradition 3 for March
 - 12 Concepts checklist for-Concept 3 for March
- 2) Secretary report: February Meeting Minutes sent out for members to review. Need updated emails from district meeting members. Charly motion to accept seconded by Mathea all in favor.
- 3) Treasurer Report: Treasurer report also Bank statement breakdown provided by Janice, Looks great. Keola asked about money set aside for travel and founders day-Janice informed its just incase funds are needed for that. Nelson Motion to accept seconded by Keola all in favor.
- 4) Alt DCM Report: Hotline conference workshop first Wednesday of the month at 6pm facilitated by Janelle. Importance of AA website keeping updated. Is outreach to KCCC district service? Lengthy discussion. Janelle Has been sending in grapevines to KCCC. Mo brought up we should write the jail and see how we can better get access to grapevines for inmates. Talked about utilizing Venmo for 7th tradition. Motion to accept Charly seconded by Janelle all in favor.
- 5) Intergroup Report: Bob got in more literature.
- 6) DCM Report: Will be attending Next weekend Hawaii Area 17 inform the delegate assembly, Big book workbook also gender neutral verbiage in AA literature.
- 7) GSR Reports:
 - Sunrise Sobriety-Garret- Meeting in person and online 7 days a week Friday hybrid meeting. Venmo set up for 7th tradition. Men's retreat in works, Alano club on hold.
 - Koloa Aloha- Ann- Meeting online Fridays 7pm Daily reflections meeting 10-12 members steady. Attended PRASSA.
 - Princeville Hanalei Group- Conrad- 5 live meetings well attended, GSR will attend inform the delegate assembly.
 - Na Wahine Kupono- Connie- Monday and Tuesday 5pm online, Talked of virtual newcomer packet. GSR will be attending next assembly.
 - Hui Ohana- Arron- Live and online 7 days a week. PRASA debriefing tomorrow online. Ironing out growing experience in the group.

- Happy Hour- Sarah- Meeting online 7 days a week 5PM, GSR attended PRASSA. Golf outing April 2nd in Princeville offering scholarships \$59.
- Steps to Freedom-Nelson- Meets Monday night in kapaa 6:30Pm In need of support possibly shutting down temporarily.
- Anahola Jaywalkers-Maili- Live meeting Tuesday nights 7:30, New literature guy. 7th tradition pie split sent out.
- 8) Standing Committee Reports:
 - Archives- Mathea- Finding out what happens to archives materials after sent to Area 17. DCM and Intergroup archives getting digitized. Groups, Intergroup, and District send in minutes and treasury report to archives.
 - Corrections- April- No Meeting, jail still closed.
 - CPC-Mo- Met with area chair, talked of being proactive in reaching out to the community, pamphlets and online resources important. AA Card.
 - Grapevine-Ann- At PRASSA talk of changing AA literature verbiage to gender neutral, varied opinions.
 - Minah Bird- Janelle- Gave description of service position.
 - Public Information- Vacant.
 - CEC- Connie- Got info from seniors in sobriety and there challenges. Office of elderly affairs Jim D representing elderly men.
 - Treatment Settings-Conrad- Area Treatment chair has workshop coming up April 24 9am-noon. Bridging the Gap packet in development, 4 people to be assigned from kauai contact coordinate helping people get help when coming home from treatment.
 - Website- Charly- Keeping meeting list updated in person and online. Made District and intergroup minutes available on website.
- 9) Old Business- None.
- 10) New Business- None
- 11) District\GSR Concerns- None
- 12) Announcements-Inform the delegate assembly this weekend. Bridging the gap workshop April 24th. Virtual newcomer packet. Golf outing April 2nd.

Meeting finished at 11:30 am

I AM RESPONSIBLE WHEN ANYONE, ANYWHERE REACHES OUT FOR HELP I WANT THE HAND OF AA ALWAYS TO BE THER. AND FOR THAT I AM RESPNSIBLE